From: Harris, Kashaunda T. <kharris@craftonhills.edu>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 4:55 PM

To: CHC Full-Time Faculty <CHCFaculty@sbccd.cc.ca.us>; CHC Part-Time Faculty
<chcadjunct@sbccd.cc.ca.us>

Cc: Word, Daniel <dword@craftonhills.edu>; Butler, Sara M. <sbutler@craftonhills.edu>;
Smith, Jeffrey A. <jefsmith@craftonhills.edu>; Wurtz, Keith A. <kwurtz@craftonhills.edu>
Subject: ACUE Information Session

Hello CHC Faculty,

Crafton Hills College & San Bernardino Valley College are partnering with The Association
of College and University Educators (ACUE) to bring faculty high-quality and research-
backed professional learning courses. We are offering a complete 25-week course (with
digital badges) to all full-time and part-time faculty free of charge!

This 25-week course prepares faculty in evidence-based teaching practices proven
through independently-validated research to improve student achievement and close
equity gaps. This program is delivered fully online through a cohort of your colleagues. The
courses are also in alignment with our ongoing DEIA initiatives. Here is a video highlighting
some of the evidence-based teaching practices you will learn more about in the Effective
Teaching Practices course.

The next cohort starts in Fall 2025!

Please join us to learn more about ACUE’s nationally recognized Certification in Effective
Teaching Practices Framework opportunity we are offering for Crafton and Valley’s
faculty. This one-hour interactive session will provide an overview of the course-taker
experience and time for Q&A.

Our upcoming information session:
o When: April 07, 2025, 11:30 AM - 12:30 PM PST
o Where: Register in advance:

https://usO06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/2hoYbDgaTniEq70iVqUfFw

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining
the meeting. The information is unique to your email address, therefore, do not share.

To learn more, sign up for the information session, visit www.acue.org, or review the
attached PowerPoint presentation put together by former ACUE participants and fellow

CHC faculty, Breanna Brighton, and Chris Olivera.

We look forward to seeing you at the info session!


https://acue.org/impact/efficacy-studies-reports/
https://youtu.be/ooguSuUJxxQ?si=9og3fzZsVwIVQ0bP
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/2hoYbDgaTniEq70iVqUfFw
http://www.acue.org/

Thank you,
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Kashaunda Harris, M.S., PPS |

Counselor,
EOP&S/CARE/CalWORKs/NextUp/DREAMers
Faculty Lead, Professional Development Committee
kharris@craftonhills.edu

Office: 909-389-3239
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